Centennial School District
18135 SE Brooklyn St
Portland, OR 97236
503-760-7990

CONFIRMATION
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dr. Tasha Katsuda, Assistant Superintendent
DATE: December 11, 2024
RE: Approve Employment of Licensed Staff Members

The following licensed staff members have been offered an employment contract to fill a vacant
position within Centennial School District for the 2024-2025 school year. Employment is pending a
sixty (60) day hold with the current school district effective February 3, 2025.

Name Position (FTE) Degree/University Experience
BUTLER CREEK ELEMENTARY
MA/University of Reading,

Burnett, Louise Grade K/1 (1.00) England
Temporary 1 Alpine SD, UT
Hemmer, Kendall Grade 1 BS/Oregon State University, OR

CENTENNIAL H IGH SCHOOL

Black, Jennifer Learning Specialist (1.00)  MA/Washington State University, WA
3 Gresham Barlow SD, OR
6 Reynolds SD, OR
2 Beaverton SD, OR

Murray, Bethany Language Arts (1.00) MA/Portland State University, OR

MS/Western Governors University, UT

Traughber-Crismon, Max  CTE — Business Mngmnt BA/Washington State University, WA
2 Workforce SW Washington
1  New Rellic, LLC

1 Astra Space Operations, CA

sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk i sk sk sk sk sk i skeosk sk skosk sk skoskok koo skosk

It is recommended that the Board confirm employment for the licensed staff members as listed above.

Agenda Item: 6.5.2



